



ZAP! YOU'RE LARRY PEERY'S BROTHER!

JASTRZAB 17

\*\*\*\*\*  
 THIS is jastrzab, a cronicle of one man's fight against all odds and a journal of post-Diplomacy intrigues. Produced in the teepee of the Bears of the Kickapoo Tribe of the Mighty Poland Nation by Stan Wrobel, Seven Poland Village Blvd., Poland, Ohio 44514. Phone: 216-7574440 weeknights after 9:30. Printed within the confines of the Animal Charity League publishing offices by Carol L. Wrobel. ((LIBERATION!---They demand credit for any little thing they do--right,Walt?)). Subscription rates continue at 10/\$1.50. Game fees continue at \$5.00. No trades solicited.

\*\*\*\*\*  
 DEADLINES FOR ALL GAMES (EXCEPT AS NOTED): MONDAY, MAY 21, 1973  
 1972AK--Winter 1905 due 5/10/73, Spring 1906 due 5/21/73.  
 1969B--Winter 1913 due 5/7/73, Spring 1914 due 5/19/73.  
 1973G--Fall 1902, 1972CM--Fall 1905, 1972Dcx--Hrive 3023, 1972BQ--Winter 1904, 1973AU--Winter 1901, 1969BV--Spring 1911, 1972EG--Spring 1902.

This change of deadlines from Saturdays to Mondays is prompted by 1. The approaching Memorial Weekend and 2. The fact that Carol is usually able to this mess off on the Wednesday following the deadline. We shall see how this works out.

\*\*\*\*\*  
 AN OUTCRY IN THE WILDERNESS---The (original) VOICE is heard from again! Rejoice and Repent! Jeffrey Key makes one of his periodic forays in the GMZpublishing arena with the report of the Winter 1906 season of that stalwart game, 1969AX. The deadline of this reported season was April 27, 1972---and everyone complains about slow moving games---HAH!---You should be so lucky! Gee, Jeff, is it possible we could play and maintain a game year per actual year schedule from now on---most of us playing would be too old to fight once 1914 was actually reached.

\*\*\*\*\*  
 YES,VIRGINIA, IT HAPPENED AGAIN! The Golden Goblin is loose once more. Once again, w received that ominous telephone call warning us of the descent of Birsauron the Bad into Poland! Ostensibly, on an errand of mercy---"I think I'll run over and visit John in the Hospital"== FROM 350MILES AWAY! A LIKELY STORY! Deep down we realized that The Evil One hoped to catch us with our guard down...or our tank guns unloaded as the case may be. So... Results of the Lord of The Rings one-on-one games: in both games, despite Edi's ability to destroy double armies, the Free People continue to gain on the minions of Sauron. We would expect that both games will hinge on some fluke maneuver to stem the breakdown of Sauron and his forces. Secondly, the continuing struggle of the Space Centurions Space Battle...Polish Superior Tactics and dice-rolling continue to mystify whatever Birsauron tries...he is losing! Thirdly, The Tanks...simple modesty and understatement of the facts enjoin me to say "I WIPED HIM!"...smirk!

\*\*\*\*\*  
 LOST HORIZONS--John Boyer, 117 Garland Drive, Carlisle, Penna---has positions open (7) in an orphaned Youngstown Variient game he is taking over. Fess of \$3.00 or \$2.00 (the baddies) Anyone interested is urged to contact John immediately for a position and further info. Also has openings for "1721 II", a variient designed by John hisself, which looks very good. Game fee of \$6.00 includes the map and rules. Definitely worth looking into for anyone interested in Variients.

\*\*\*\*\*  
 "BILLY BUCHANAN AND THE HOOSIER RIDERS"---Follow the thrilling exploits of the latest Hoosier Hero plus the newest demonstration game (The Old and New Lions game, 1973BI with Arnold Vagts, Edi Birsan,Randy Bytwerk, Len Lakofka, Pete Rosamilia, ALLAN CALHAMER, and Mike Rocamora and...Queen Suzamnnnn). Walter Buchanan, R.R.#3, Lebanon, Indiana 46052  
 Subscription rates! 10/\$2.00

\*\*\*\*\*

# - 1972 DDX-LORD OF THE

# OO RINGS...OR "GIVE ME THE RING AND YOU CAN HAVE ANOTHER BEER, SMYTHE."

Scene: Somewhere in the Tower of Doom Mercy Hospital, Minas Morgul.

"Listen, you pediatric Orc Doctor, I demand to know when I will be well and fit again to leave this cheerful place," menaced the Lord of Darkness.

"But, B'wana-Sahib, the wound was deeper than we have expected," wimpered the by-now intimidated Nazgul Surgeon who was in charge of Sauron's recovery bed.

"Silence!" thundered Sauron. "I still do not accept your half-baked theory about a piece of poison tooth remaining in my leg since the battle of Isengard! Why, that was over two years ago!" ((cf: Tuild, 3020, jasTrzab six))

"Hail, O Sickly Sauron!" said Spiro T, Angmar, upon entering the Lusterless Presence.

"Now what do you want?" spat out Sauron. "Can't I even be sick without you coming in and troubling me with something or other. Whatsa' matter now...have the Men of the North grown another inch or something equally inane!"

"Nah...I'm just here to have my upper plate refitted and sharpened...you remember the one I chipped at Isengard," said Angmar.

"Hnnnnnnnnnn.....wait till I get out of here!" "Nurse! Confound your white heart! Bring me another horse!"

## THE SENSUOUS HOBBIT

### CHAPTER THE SECOND: The first night walk.

((EDITOR's note: our readers must remember that the sexual organs of the Hobbits are located about an inch or so above the ankle and that they are called Odorf in the female and Yekel in the male...))

"When the evening sky has set a graceful arc of dark blue upon the setting sun, many a maiden has been recalled to the pleasant memories of their first Night Walk. The gently stroll through a soft stand of grass has caused the sternest of hobbit girls to unfurl the crimson colors of Odorf and give rise to the powers of their soon to be mate. The irresistible flow of sensation from the seductive touch of the moist cool earth is only matched by the select playing of Odorf's cords by a passionate and knowledgable Yekel."

"The willingness of the maidens to Walk the Night can be aroused by seekers of joys unbound, through evil trickery, honorable courting or for the most part through the hap-hazard wims of the sought. The tales of tails tell little worth told. Yet, to ease upon the upwind conversation of maidens no longer will reveal far less randomness in the process than most men would like to see. For she who has found the desire to gaze upon the thoughts of experience will find the proper night to slip out of maidenhood."

"T'is not the least uncommon to find many an outside chore left to twilight hours on the beautiful date of decision. Nor t'is the sudden visit to a distant relative half a days walk away often made before less than half the day is gone. For though there is little to say for the most pleasureable dances of the hobbits, if you ask on of them, there is little hinderence to the first reaching for the wonders of the love ballet. No matter the age, each of the greater than maidens has only the fondest recall of their first Night Walk."

LITERAL TRANSLATION (POLISH VERSION): DON'T TAKE YOUR SHOES OFF WHEN YOU ARE WITH EDI IN THE CAR SOMEPLACE, CAROL TREMBLAY.

AUTUMN: ROHAN RETREATS TO DAGORLAD AND REMOVES ONLY ONE. MEN RETREAT THARBAD TO EREGION. THE DEADLINE FOR HRIVE 3023IS DELAYED UNTIL THE NEXT ISSUE TO ALLOW JOHN KONING TIME ENOUGH TO REZOVER HIS SENSE OF WHAT'S HAPPENING WHEN HE DOES ESCAPE FROM HIS HOSPITAL.

\* \* \* \* \*  
 FALL 1904  
 \* \* \* \* \*

1972130  
 TURKEY GOBBLED!!!!

\* \* \* \* \*  
 JASTRZAB # TWO  
 \* \* \* \* \*

AUSTRIA (DASTOLI):  
Army Sevastapol-Armenia.  
 Army Rumania-Ukraine.  
 Army Galicia-Silesia.  
 Army Vienna-Galicia.  
 Army Bulgaria-Rumania.  
 Fleet Aegean-Smyrna.

ENGLAND (KNUDSEN):  
 Army St.Petersburg (S) A Moscow.  
 Army Moscow (S) Russian A Warsaw.  
 Fleet English Channell-Mid-Atlantic.  
 Fleet Portugal (S) Channel-Mid.  
 Fleet London-English Channel.  
Fleet Nth.Sea (S) Lon-Channel. ((NSU))  
 Fleet Norway unordered.

FRANCE (PANDIN):  
Army Burgundy-Belgium.  
 Army Picardy (S) Burg-Belgium.  
 Army Brest-Gascony.  
 Army Marsailles-Piedmont.  
 Army Spain-Marsailles.

GERMANY (DEPRISCO):  
 Fleet Sweden holds.  
 Army Holland (S) Army Belgium.  
 Army Belgium holds.  
 Army Munich holds.  
 Army Kiel (S) Army Munich.  
 Army Berlin (S) Army Munich.

ITALY (BARENTS):  
 Fleet Ionian-Tunis.  
 Fleet Tyrrhenian-Western Med.  
 Fleet Gulf of Lyon (S) Tyrr-W.Med.  
Army Tyrolia-Munich.  
 Army Smyrna-Ankara.  
 Fleet Constantinople (S) Smy-Ank.  
 Army Bohemia (S) Tyr.-Mun.  
 Army Silesia-Prussia.

RUSSIA (TILSON):  
Army Warsaw (S) Aus Army Sev-Mos. ((NSO))

TURKEY (FRASSE):  
Army Armenia (S) Army Ankara-Smyrna.  
Army Ankara-Smyrna. ((ANNIHILATED!))

SOMEWHERE IN ARMENIA: Sultan Suleyman announced the dissolution of Turkey. All the female turkies in the land have been dropped into a vat of acid, and dissolved. This was done to save them from the unnatural desires of Titillating Timmy, Czar (and aspiring mother) of all the Russians. Sullyman also wishes plagues and vermin on those panting (but pantless) creatures presently in Smyrna and Constantinople. (They also took Ankara! Aieeeeeee! Goodby!)

WARSAW, 18 OCT.: The entire Russian army tonight is drunk. "Tantalizing Timmy" is throwing himself a huge birthday party for the glorious forces of Czar Alexis I. They are celebrating the possible Anglo-Austrian war. "If this war should come to pass, Mother Russia will survive!" said Count Potomkin, Naval Minister. "The recent Anglo-Austrian skirmishing in the Ukraine was put down as 'probings' by the military staffs of Eurpoe; however we have prooff that in reality the English and the Austrians were seeking to control the source of the river Smirnoff" the Count continued. "This river is pure vodka and flows into the Warsaw highlands from the potatoe fiääds of the Ukraine. It is my responsibility as Naval Minister to oversee the commerce and flow of this river." The Count then to be carried out on an inspection tour of the r .

THE party continued all night. Tantalizing Tim's girls were in gold up to their ...straps. The gold, it should be noted, was pound sterling. The ruble had been consigned to a dominance in the small structures found at the rear of most homes where once Sears & Roebukski was king.

BUT the party goes on, the river of life (for that's what Smirnoff really means) flows onward, and the Czarist Ministry tonight at the stroke of midnight announced that Tantalizing Timmy (TT) was to take over supreme command of all Russian forces, This, however, didn't stop the party which is still continuing, we believe.

AUS: BUD,VIE,SER,GRE,BUL,RUM,SEV,SMY. (8) +2  
 ENG: LON,LIV,EDIE,NOR,MOS,STP,POR. (7) +1  
 FRA: PAR,BRE,MAR,SPA,POA. (4) -1  
 GER: KIE,BER,BEL,HOL,DEN,SWE,MUN. (7) +1\*  
 ITA: NAP,ROM,VEN,TRI,TUN,~~MUN~~,~~SMY~~,ANK. (7) -1 CON.  
 RUS: WAR. (1) Even. TUR: ~~CON~~,~~SEV~~. (0) Out.

UNDERLINED MOVES DO NOT SUCCEED. Germany gains Munich but will not build as no open home center. Italy and France remove one. Austria builds two. England builds one.

NEWS FLASH--JACK UNDERGRMSKI--WARSAW: We have just pilfered Generalissimo T.T.T.'s file Russian defenses (that's right, just one of them) and we can now say categorically that the remnants of the Russian Empire are based on mercenaries concripts and the dregs of society (i.e. Poles). The following is a unit-by-unit accounting of Russian defense forces: French Foreign Legion, 14,010 men (14,000 Germans, 10 Finns); German Foreign Legion, 12,387 men (387 Germans, 13,000 Poles); 21ST Armenian Conscript Division (10,000 packmules, 10  
 -continued-



\*\*\*\*\*  
 FALL 1905  
 \*\*\*\*\*

1972AK

JASTRZAB ONE

AUSTRIA (HORTON):  
Army Trieste-Albania.  
Army Vienna (S) Bud-Tri.  
Army Budapest-Trieste.  
Army Serbia (S) Bud-Tri.  
Fleet Aegean-Ionian Sea.  
Army Greece (S) Tri-Alb.

ENGLAND (DAVIS):  
 Fleet Kiel-Holland.  
 Fleet North Sea (S) Kie-Hol.  
Fleet Edinburgh-Norwegian.  
Fleet Norwegian-Norway.  
 Fleet Skagerrak (S) Nwg-Nor.  
 Fleet English Channel-Belgium.

FRANCE (BOYER):  
Army Tyrolia-Munich.  
Army Piedmont-Tyrolia.  
Army Munich-Kiel.  
Army Ruhr (S) Tyr-Mun.  
Fleet Ionian-Greece.  
Fleet Mid-English Channel.  
Fleet Tyrrhenian-Tunis.

GERMANY (BOULANGER):  
Army Berlin-Kiel.

ITALY (HENDRY):  
Army Albania-Trieste.  
Army Venice (S) Alb-Tri.  
 Fleet Adriatic (S) Alb-Tri.  
 Fleet Naples-Apulia.

RUSSIA (ATTEBERRY):  
Fleet Holland-North Sea. (R)  
 Fleet Norway holds.  
 Fleet Sweden (S) Nor.  
Army Bohemia-Munich.  
Army Silosia (S) Boh-Mun.  
Army Ankara-Armenia.  
Army Smyrna (S) Ank-Arm.  
 Fleet Barents (S) Nor.

TURKEY (KNUDSEN):  
 Army Sevastapol Holds.

AUS: TRI,VIE,SER,BUD,GRE,BUL,RUM. (7) ((Will be one short))  
 ENG: LON,LIV,EDI,HOL,KIE,DEN,BEL. (7) ((Build One))  
 FRA: PAR,ERE,MAR,SPA,POR,MUN,~~BEZ~~,TUN. (7) ((Even))  
 GER: BER. (1) ((Even))  
 ITA: ROM,NAP,VEN,~~TRN~~. (3) ((Remove One)).  
 RUS: STP,WAR,MOS,~~SEV~~,SWE,NOR,ANK,CON,SMY. (8) ((Even)) (RETREAT?)  
 TUR: ~~SMY~~,SEV. (1) ((Even))

Underlined moves do not succeed. The Russian Fleet Holland must retreat to the Helgoland Bight or off-the-board. Please submit your Winter builds, removals, and retreats at once. All players will be informed and the next deadline will call for Spring 1906 moves. There must be a great deal of Diplomacy going on...THREE sets of move revisions from one player this year!

THE LIGHT BLUE SOPWITH, OVER TYROLIA---French Ace Pierre Nylon was again out in the air flying in the lead of the famous French Squadron #1313 against the enemy. The French Sopwith Camels were high above the cloud ceiling at about 14,000 feet altitude. Then, Pierre gave the signal for the attack group to dive through the opening in the clouds. Sopwiths, screaming down through the chilled morning air, broke through the cloud cover. They immediately saw the front trenchlines in Tyrolia. The French command had ordered the entire Polish Army-in-Exile to attack Munich in a strategic retreat. The Famous Squadron #1313's job was to screen the French Army's retreat to Munich. Lower they dived until they could see the actual enemy troops sitting in their trenches. Pierre Nylon signaled for their first bombing run over the trenches. Then out of the eastern haze, the entire Austrian Air Corps appeared ready to prevent the bombing run. So, the #1313 Sopwiths rose to meet the challenge of dog-fights. Up they climbed, the wings carrying the machines ever upward in a strenuous effort. Finally, just as the Austrians covered the distance, the French were ready to engage.

All the planes picked out their opponents while Ace Pierre Nylon displayed his silk nylon for that Famous Austrian Ace to note and challenge him. Ace Horton saw the famous nylon and dived upon Pierre. ((THIS ALMOST SOUNDS LIKE THE INTRO TO ANOTHER OF THOSE "FRENCHIE FILMS")) Pierre saw the maneuver and flipped to his right with that legendary Sopwith right turn. Caught by surprise, the Austrian Ace saw the Sopwith looped behind him and suddenly Pierre was on his tail. The double-barreled machine guns tore into the rear of the enemy plane. The Austrian tried to break free of his tailing enemy, but could not. Closer and closer Pierre flew in with his superior plane speed, closing the gap. No longer could the Austrian plane take damage and it predictably began to break up. First the right wing dropped away and then the engine caught fire. With that, the Austrian plane went into an uncontrollable spin-dive to the earth. Pierre had his 24th kill.

SPRING 1902

19750

RUSSIAN PROFESSOR FAILS AGAIN!

AUSTRIA (VON METZKE):  
 Army Budapest (S) A Vienna-Galicia.  
 Army Vienna-Galicia.  
 Fleet Ionian-Aegean Sea.  
 Army Greece (S) Ita Army Serb-Bul.  
 ENGLAND (HILLIKER):  
 Fleet London-English Channel.  
 Fleet North Sea-Denmark.  
 Army Norway-St.Petersburg.  
 Fleet Barents (S) Army Nor-StB.  
 FRANCE (KLITZKE):  
 Fleet Brest-English Channel.  
 Fleet Marsailles-Gulf of Lyon.  
 Fleet Portugal-Mid-Atlantic.  
 Army Spain-Marsailles.  
 Army Burgundy-Picardy.  
 GERMANY (ELLER):  
 Fleet Berlin-Baltic Sea.  
 Fleet Kiel-Holland.  
 Army Munich-Tyrolia.  
 Army Holland-Ruhr.  
 Army Belgium (S) A Kiel-Holland.  
 Fleet Denmark-North Sea.  
 ITALY (VERHEIDEN):  
 Fleet Naples-Tyrrhenian Sea.  
 Fleet E.Med (S) A/H F Ionian-Aegean.  
 Army Apulia-Venice.  
 Army Serbia-Bulgaria.  
 RUSSIA (BOSKEY):  
 Fleet Finland-Sweden.  
 Fleet Rumania-Black Sea.  
 Army Galicia-Ukraine.  
 Army Moscow-St.Petersburg.  
 TURKEY (DEFRISCO):  
 Fleet Smyrna holds.  
 Army Constantinople-Bulgaria.  
 Army Bulgaria-Rumania.  
 Army Armenia (S) Fleet Sevastapol.  
 Fleet Sevastapol (S) Bulg-Rumania.

Underscored moves do not succeed. No retreats seem necessary.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

BILL KLITZKE:

...to May 15, 14B, Oxford Hall, University Inn, White-water, Wisc. 53190

...May 16 to June 9, 1209 West Lorain, Appleton, Wisc. 54911

...after June 9, Pembroke Hall, University Inn, White-water, Wisc. 53190

CHIC HILLIKER:

...P.O. BOX 1195, Bloomington, Indiana 47401

PARIS: A spokesman for Prime Minister Pierre Bologna today denounced those who had declared their opposition to the latest government decrees. He stated that the accusations that Bologna was going power mad were merely indications of their jealousy of his creative leadership. Furthermore, he added, all of the top experts agreed that the change in the official language from French to Chinese was entirely reasonable and practical.

SKOPJE, SERBIA: An interesting anecdote is told about the Italian occupation forces and their commander while sightseeing. Seems the good General strolled into a flower stall and was busily admiring the buckets of blossoms arrayed on tiered shelving. As he stooped to sniff the buttercups on the bottom tier, the shopkeeper accidentally bumped a pot on the top shelf, cascading its contents all over the General's pate. Whereupon a passerby, seizing the moment, began to croon! "Röslein, Roslein, auf Verheiden."

Coming soon: Puns involving five other well-known figures. Regrettably, the President of France is to be excluded from our symposium due to the wretched pornography inherent in the only pun I can think up. (Let's see: The young lady preparing for the giant slalom slipped and fell, such that her feet curled in upon themselves; the instructor, remarking mention of this quaint pose, orated: "Well, what have we here, the world's first pair of ....."?)

JASNY GORKI: SKICHIKS? BUM SKIS? FOUR FOOT PENIS? WE GIVE UP! SERIOUSLY THOUGH, DON'T YOU THINK YOU HAVE GIVEN REINSEL ENOUGH BUBBLES IN THE MIND WITH HIS HEMOPHILE HANGUP???ADDING AN ATTACK ON WOMAN'S VIRTUE AND PRIVATES MAY BE BEYOND HIS ABILITY TO ATTACK IN A RATIONAL MANNER. YOU BETTER STOP NOW BEFORE HE NOTICES THIS SECTION. HEHHEH CACKLE! CHUCKLE CHOAK! SMIIIRK!

JAMUL: (A Vie-Gal)--and now, from the lusty legendary hollows of the Great Guatlu and his faithful Nez Perce Sidekick The Grand Climactic Greeterpillar, we bring you this special news bulletin on the state of affairs in Austria and Turkey:

Groovy, man....! (ExXxXx)(Exeunt)

\* \* \* \* \* 1972CM \* \* \* \* \*

SPRING 1905

TREMENDOUS SEA ACTION IN NORTH

- AUSTRIA (GORSKI): Army Albania(S) Army Trieste. Army Trieste (S) Army Albania. Army Budapest-Vienna. Fleet Aegean-Smyrna.
- ENGLAND (THOMAS): Fleet Skagerrak-Denmark ((Annihilated)). Fleet North Sea (S) Fleet Skag-Denmark. Fleet Holland-Kiel. Fleet Helgoland (S) Holland-Kiel.
- FRANCE (PROKOPOWICZ): NO MOVES RECEIVED. Fleet English Channel, Army Burgundy, Army Paris, Army Massailles, Army Picardy stand.
- GERMANY (VALENCOURT): Fleet Denmark (S) Russian Fleet Sweden-Skagerrak. Army Ruhr-Holland. Army Belgium (S) Ruhr-Holland. Army Kiel (S) Ruhr-Holland. ((Must retreat)) Army Bohemia-Munich.
- ITALY (KNUDSEN): Army Greece holds. Fleet Ionian (S) Army Greece. Army Piedmont-Tyrolia. Army Venice (S) Army Piedmont-Tyrolia. Fleet Naples-Apulia.
- RUSSIA (PAWLAK): Army Warsaw-Galicia. Fleet Rumania-Black Sea. Fleet Bulgaria (S) Rumania-Black Sea. Army Sevastapol-Armenia. Army Moscow-Sevastapol. Fleet Norway-North Sea. Fleet Sweden-Skagerrak. Army Finland-Sweden.
- TURKEY (SHAMRAY): Fleet Constantinople-Bulgaria. Fleet Black Sea (S) Con-Bulgaria. Army Armenia-Smyrna.

UNDERLINED moves do not succeed. The English Fleet Skagerrak is annihilated. The German Army Kiel is displaced and must retreat to Ruhr or Berlin or OTB. Players may make moves conditional on the route of this retreat. The stand-by player for this game, Richard Hull, is requested to submit Fall 1905 orders for France. He will become the player-of-record unless Gerald Prokopowicz comes home from Gary's house and writes his orders and his intent to continue playing immediately. Hull's address in JasTrzab 14. JasTrzab deadlines are far enough apart...we cannot excuse flagrant misses.

MOSCOW TO ENGLAND: You can believe some of the people all of the time but never believe a Russian any of the time.

\* \* \* \* \*

METROPOLIS:

BATTY WOMAN charged into the streets to get the man who shot the coke jug from her pudgy lips! A robber turned to shoot, but it was too late!! She hit him like a locomotive-Wop!!! One robber after another she subdued. But then the evil leader of the gang threw a cannister of whipped cream at her--in fear of her attack, not to prevent it--and she caught it--right in the teeth. "Oh yummy" she shrieked, as she opened the nozzle into her mouth.

THE ROBBERS were about to do her in when, out of nowhere, Super Wladjiu appeared!!!! He knocked the robbers from pillar to post and vanquished them all in no time flat. Like every super hero, Super Wladjiu had a fetish. His was a big bosom!!!! When he saw Batty Woman's gargantuan boobs he fell madly in love with her!!!! Yet her fancy was for another scoop of Banana Royale and off she hobbled to the Soda Shooped!!!!!! But Super Wladjiu clutched at her every step of the way!!!!!!

THE AUTOPSY the next day showed that Super Wladjiu had suffocated between Batty Woman's bouncing boobs. "Tough Titty" said Batty Woman. All those in the audience had to agree!!!!!!

\* \* \* \* \*

AN AUTOGRAPHED SELF-PROTRAIT OF THE AUTHOR OF THE ABOVE SITTING ASTRIDE A DONKEY IS NOW AVAILABLE FOR A MINIMAL SUM. THE PROTRAIT, ENTITLED ASS WITH POLE, OR SIMPLY ASS/POLE. IS PRINTED LIFE SIZE IN VIVID DAY-GLO COLORS ON ASPHALT SHEETS.

\* \* \* \* \*



\* \* \* \* \* 196913V \* \* \* \* \*  
 FALL 1910 \* \* \* \* \*  
 \* \* \* \* \* WAIT 'TILL NEXT YEAR!!!! \* \* \* \* \*

FRANCE (LASKY): 1Fleet Liverpool-Irish Sea. 5Army Brest (S) 8Army Paris-Gascony.  
7Army Burgundy-Munich. 8Army Paris-Gascony.

RUSSIA (KNUDSEN): 1Army Ruhr (S) French 7Army Burgundy-Munich. 2Army Ankara holds. 3Army  
 Ukraine-Gascony. ((Sic)) ((Impossible)). 4Army Holland (S) French 7Army Burgundy-Munich. ((N  
 ((NO SUCH UNIT)). 4Army Kiel unordered. 5Army Berlin (S) French 7Army Burgundy-Munich.  
 6Army Warsaw-Silesia. 7A Sevastapol holds. 8Army Moscow (S). 7Army Sevastapol. 1Fleet North  
 Sea-English Channel. 2Fleet Norwegian Sea-North Atlantic. 3Fleet Baltic-Prussia.  
 4Fleet Armenia(S) 2Army Ankara. 5Fleet Norway-North Sea.

ITALY (LABELLE): 1Fleet Smyrna-Eastern Med. 2Fleet Constantinople-Bulgaria(ec). 3Fleet  
 Mid Atlantic (S) 8Army Gascony. 4Fleet Spain/nc (S) 8Army Gastony. 5Fleet Black Sea (C)  
 1Army Rumania-Constantinople. 6Fleet Western Med-North Africa. 7Fleet Tyrrhenian-Western  
 Med. 1Army Rumania-Constantinople. 2Army Serbia-Rumania. 3Army Munich (S) 9Army Silesia.  
5Army Budapest (S) 2Army Serbia-Rumania. 6Army Galicia-Warsaw. 7Army Bohemia (S). 3A Munich.  
8Army Gascony (S) 10Army Piedmont-Marsailles. 9Army Silesia (S) 3Army Munich. 10 Army Piedmont  
-Marsailles. 11Army Tyrolia (S) 3Army Munich.

UNDERLINED MOVES DO NOT SUCCEED. NO RETREATS. AS THERE ARE NO WINTER ADJUSTMENTS TO BE  
 MADE, THE NEXT DEADLINE WILL BE SET FOR SPRING 1911 ORDERS.

FRA: PAR, BRE, LIV, BEL. (4)  
 RUS: STP, MOS, WAR, SEV, ANK, SWE, NOR, DEN, EDI, LON, KIE, HOL, BER. (13)  
 ITA: ROM, VEN, NAP, TUN, VIE, TRI, GRE, SER, MUN, BUD, SMY, RUM, SPA, CON, BUL, POR, MAR. (17)

\* \* \* \* \* 1972ECCG \* \* \* \* \*  
 WINTER 1902 \* \* \* \* \* THE POLE GAMEY \* \* \* \* \*  
 \* \* \* \* \* WHAT DO YOU EXPECT---THE GAMESMASTER'S POLISH TOO! \* \* \* \* \*

AUSTRIA (LAKOFKA): Build Army Vienna, Army Budapest, Army Trieste.  
 ENGLAND (BARTNIKOWSKI): Build Fleet London.  
 FRANCE (GORSKI): Build Fleet Marsailles.  
 GERMANY (BIRSANSKI): Retreats Army Kiel-Ruhr. Removes Army Ruhr.  
 ITALY (Prokopowicz): No retreat submitted. Army Venice disbanded.  
 RUSSIA (Pawlak, J.G.): Builds Army St. Petersburg.  
 TURKEY (Ostapkovich): Builds Army Ankara, Fleet Smyrna. ((STAB?))

POSITIONS:  
 AUS: A Ven, F Adr, A War, A Gal, A Tyr, F Nap, A Vie, A Bud, A Tri (9)  
 ENG: F Cha, A Bel, F Ska, F Hel, F Lon. (5)  
 FRA: F Mid, A Gas, A Bur, F Spa/sc, A Mun, F Mar. (6)  
 GER: F DEN!!!! (HAH) (1)  
 ITA: F Tun, A Pie. (2)  
 RUS: A Kie, A Ber, F Swe, A StP. (4)  
 TUR: F Ion, F Bla, A Sev, A Mos, A Ank, F Smy. (6)

First off, this Winter season was to be taken as a quicky in the middle of the deadline  
 period with Spring 1903 due for this deadline. Unfortunately, an unexpected bonus of a few  
 days off before Easter prevented the smooth dispatch of these Winter builds. So we've lost  
 whatever time we might have gained. Secondly, unless Gerald Prokopowicz submits a note of  
 intent-to-play, he is replaced effective immediately by Conrad von Metzke ((USED TO BE  
 SPELLED WONMETZSKI)), Box 8342, San Diego, California 92102. While the Italian position  
 does look hopeless to say the least, I can see one possibility for survival at least, but  
 slim. However, should Conrad refuse to submit stand-by/replacement orders, the Italian  
 centers will be placed in Civil Disorder. This is a recording.

\* \* \* \* \* FALL 1901 \* \* \* \* \*  
 \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \* = 1973 ALL \* \* \* \* \*  
 \* \* \* \* \* SABERTOOTH LAND IN BELGIUM!!!!!!

- AUSTRIA (KEATHLEY): Army Trieste-Budapest. Army Serbia-Rumania. Fleet Albania (S) Tur.  
Army Bulgaria-Greece.
  - ENGLAND (STUART): Army Edinburgh-Norway conveyed by Fleet Norwegian Sea. Fleet North Sea  
(S) German Army Ruhr-Belgium. ((No Such Order))
  - FRANCE (SMITH): Fleet English Channel-Belgium. Army Gascony-Spain. Army Burgundy-Munich.
  - GERMANY (LOTT): Army Kiel-Holland. Army Ruhr-Munich. Fleet Denmark-Sweden.
  - ITALY (REINSEL): Army Piedmont (S) Army Venice. Army Venice (S) Army Piedmont. Fleet  
Ionian-Tunis.
  - RUSSIA (CORBIN): Fleet Gulf of Bothemia-Sweden. Army Silosia-Bohemia. Army Ukraine-  
Galicia. Fleet Rumania holds.
  - TURKEY (DAVIS): Army Bulgaria-Greece. Fleet Constantinople-Bulgaria. Army Ankara-  
Constantinople.
- UNDERLINED moves do not succeed. No retreats.

- AUS: BUD, TRI, VIE, SER, (4) Build one
- ENG: LON, LIV, EDI, NOR. (4) Build one
- FRA: PAR, ERE, MAR, SPA, BEL. (5) Build two.
- GER: MUN, KIE, BER, HOL, DEN. (5) Build two.
- ITA: VEN, ROM, NAP, TUN. (4) Build one.
- RUS: STP, MOS, WAR, SEV, RUM. (5) Build one.
- TUR: ANK, SMY, CON, BUL, GRE. (5) Build two.
- NUT: POR, SWE. (2)

ROME: "WAR IS FOR FOOLS."

CONSTANTINOPLE: The Turkish Military Forces hope to bring Peace to the World.

KIEL: Twentieth Century Kraut Productions announced today the completion of its latest film starring Merlin Brandy in which he is a dance teacher being pursued by the German Authorities. The name of this memorable epic: Last Tango in Warsaw.

SAN DIEGO: Over heard at an arguement: "You can take it and cram it up your Charles Reinsel!"

CARDIFF CASTLE TO ROME: "A PIECE OF WHO?"

MARSEILLES: Government health officials are expressing grave concern over the recent marked increase in the incidence of venereal disease in this city and its environs. M. Fouquier-Tinville, municipal minister of public health, suspects the epidemic may have been caused by deserters from the Italian army who have straggled in from the Piedmont. This is because the disease struck first among young boys and dairy cattle. "We are particularly worried," said Fouquier-Tinville, "because penicillin has not yet been discovered. But this will not stop us from cutting off the epidemic at the roots. We will rely on our time-honored surgical tool--the guillotine."

NASHVILLE: LOVE THAT MOUNTAIN DEM!

JASNY GORKI: My golly! Four separate press writers in the same game. Amazing. Back Press is also allowed.

\* \* \* \* \*  
 jasTrzab chassified section:

MISCELLANEOUS WANTED:

Wanted: a two-foot gavel, one owner only, preferably steel or some other similarly hard material with large head (flat on one side, spiked on the other). Needed before June 22, 1973. Price no object as expense account apparently unlimited. Reply immediately if you have something that fits the bill (or hand as it may be) to: King, Emperor, Grand Agent, Head Allegator, Big Cheese, Cent, Chairman, Prince of Princes, President, IDA, EDI. All replys kept in strictest confidence. WE WANT THE BEST! Send samples at once to box 66, Hopeless Junction, Ney Work, USA. ((THIS IS A PAID POLITICAL AD BY THE CITIZENS TO KEEP THE IDA PURE AND EIDFUL))